



**COLTON R. MARSH**  
DEPUTY CHIEF OF  
OPERATIONS

## OVERVIEW

Colton joined Second Alarmers while attending college and exploring different career opportunities. He completed his EMT certification while in college and advanced quickly through the organization. Working his way up from the bottom, Colton has proven to be a dedicated leader who is passionate about helping people in need and thoroughly enjoys being a part of the larger picture by working with others to serve his community.

## PERSONAL INTERESTS

Resident of Abington, PA. Enjoys water skiing on vacations in Lake Wentworth, New Hampshire.

## MEMBERSHIP VITALS

**Serving Since:** 2010

**Joined As:** Volunteer

**Currently:** Volunteer

**EMS Certification:** EMT

## EMPLOYMENT

### **AMERICAN RED CROSS**

#### **AQUATIC SALES REPRESENTATIVE**

2018 – PRESENT

Functioning under the Preparedness, Health and Safety Services division, growing the revenue and reach of all aquatic programs, products and services to corporate, government and/or non-profit customers equaling approximately 500 accounts spanning across Delaware, Maryland and northern Virginia with an annual revenue target between \$400,000 and \$600,000.

### **MY LIFEGUARD TRAINING GROUP, LLC**

#### **CO-OWNER/INSTRUCTOR TRAINER**

2016 – PRESENT

Co-own and operate a business providing lifeguarding, CPR, First Aid, safety and emergency care training and certifications, holding sole responsibility for marketing communications, branding, PR, advertising, search engine optimization, registration, payment, site coordination, logistical operations, class instruction, and course completion records.

## EXPERIENCE

### **SECOND ALARMER'S RESCUE SQUAD**

#### **DEPUTY CHIEF OF OPERATIONS**

2017 – PRESENT

Elected member to the Board of Directors to directly support the Chief of Operations in the oversight of all operational activities of the Organization and to fulfil all duties of the Chief in his absence.

#### **ADDITIONAL**

**CHAIR, SAFETY COMMITTEE**

**FIELD TRAINING COORDINATOR/OFFICER, VOLUNTEER TRAINING**

**CPR & FIRST AID TRAINING COORDINATOR/INSTRUCTOR**

#### **PREVIOUS**

**TRUSTEE, BOARD OF DIRECTORS**

**CAPTAIN OF OPERATIONS, VOLUNTEER SUPERVISOR**

**LIEUTENANT OF OPERATIONS, VOLUNTEER SUPERVISOR**

**DUTY SERGEANT**

**EMT CORPSMAN/DRIVER**

**CHAIR, VOLUNTEER PERSONNEL COMMITTEE**

**MEMBER, FINANCE COMMITTEE**

## EDUCATION

### **ASSOCIATE OF LETTERS ARTS AND SCIENCES**

2011 |The Pennsylvania State University – Abington, PA